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Dear Mayor & Council,

| was able to attend this morning's legislative subcommittee meeting on Windsor Pointe.

Of note was Jason Haber's work towards getting a "waiver or exclusion" from an NPLH clause towards getting more
veterans in.

As long as all NPLH rules apply to Windsor Pointe, it will be a trouble magnet no matter how much money anybody
throws at it. Admitting residents who "exit other institutions" is the biggest problem. Was this in the original 2020
contract? These institutions turned out to be jail & prison, bond or release.

Of further note was Mandy Mill's either inalibility or refusal to tell Ms. Burkholder how many Windsor Pointe residents
entered out of incarceration.

In light of the incidents in our neighborhood and on CVD since the March 12 meeting, it would behoove her to have
that information tonight.

Good to know some NPLH rules have exclusions.

This trouble magnet will bring more as long as it sticks with NPLH policy. Repurpose it for people who want
accountability.

Please?

Julie Ajdour, still in the barrio
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